

Kimble NP Working Group Meeting: Agenda

Date 20/06/2018

Time: 7.30 pm

Venue: Kimble Stewart Hall

Attendees: Delia Burton, Tom Dixon, James Good, Alun Jones, Iona Mackinnon, Robert Martin, Gerald Redding, David Williams, Tim Shirra, Zeena Shirra

Apologies in advance: Roger Howgate, Sue Howgate, James Cripps

	AGENDA ITEM	Lead
1.	Welcome, attendees, apologies	JG
2.	Minutes of last meeting	JG
3.	Updates to Conflicts of interest register	JG
4.	Funding for HRA and SA assessment	JG
5.	Public exhibition: 24 June	JG
6.	Representation at inquiry for WDC Draft Local Plan	JG
7.	Stage 2 working groups	JG
8.	A.O.B	All
9.	Next meeting date: proposed Wednesday July 18 th - Kimble Stewart Hall, 19:30	